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From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 25 April 2016 11:37

To: Planning

Cc: Beth Davies

Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0184/CVC

Attachments: 3122-23a doors.pdf; 3122-20a windows.pdf; 3122-21a doors.pdf; 3122-08e.pdf

)l% _&cwag ‘

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsiey

York

Y062 5BP

Tel. no. 01438 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Richard Agar

Sent: 25 April 2016 11:04

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: 'Tlona Franklin

Subject: RE; NYM/2016/0184/CVC

Dear Hilary

Notes

e b £

CUNYMNEA
T {
20 APR 2018 |

i

B P |

Please find attached copies of my drgs 3.122-08F; 20A; 21A & 23A.

1. Ihave amended thickness of framing to be more like ex. Door frames. To keep door as flush as possible |
have changed opening to ‘outwards’ rather than ‘inwards’.

2. Ref D2 that you refer to: [ have visited site today to check dims and condition. Door is not repairable —
timber in poor state, hottom few inches of boards missing due to rot etc. It is only central board that
actually varies — the edge boards appear different due to being part hidden by rebate in frame. | have
amended drg to show board widths for this door and aiso highlighted detail to buiider on site.

Trust you will find drgs amended as requested.

Regards

Richard

R Agar Associales Ltd
Ivy House Farm, 8 Main Road,
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